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DEC!I SI ON APPROVI NG SETTLEMENT
Bef or e: Judge Koutras
Statement of the Case

This is a civil penalty proceeding filed by the petitioner
agai nst the respondent pursuant to section 110(a) of the Federa
M ne Safety and Health Act of 1977, 30 U.S.C. [820(a), seeking a
civil penalty assessnment in the amount of $500 for a violation of
section 105(c) of the Act. The citation in question was issued as
a result of the Comm ssion's June 15, 1984, affirmati on of ny
previ ous deci sion of Novenmber 23, 1982, finding a violation of
section 105(c) in the matter of Richard E. Bjes v. Consolidation
Coal Conpany, PENN 82-26-D, 4 FMSHRC 2043.

By motion filed with me on July 11, 1985, pursuant to 29
C.F.R 02700.30, the parties seek approval of a proposed
settl enent disposition of the case, the terns of which require
the respondent to pay a civil penalty assessnment in the anount of
$400 for the violation in question.

Di scussi on

In support of the proposed settlenment disposition of this
matter, the parties state that they have di scussed the alleged
violation and the six statutory criteria stated in section 110(i)
of the Act. Further, they have submtted a conplete discussion
and full disclosure as to the facts and circunstances surroundi ng
the i ssuance of the violation, and they have filed ful
i nformati on concerning the criteria found in section 110(i).
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Concl usi on

After careful review and consideration of the pleadings,
argunents, and subm ssions in support of the notion to approve
t he proposed settlenent of this case, | conclude and find that
t he proposed settlenent disposition is reasonable and in the
public interest. Accordingly, pursuant to 29 C.F.R [12700. 30,
the notion IS GRANTED and the settlenent IS APPROVED.

CORDER

Respondent 1S ORDERED to pay a civil penalty in the anmount
of $400 in satisfaction of the violation in question, and paynment
is to be made to MBHA within thirty (30) days of the date of this
deci sion and order. Upon receipt of payment, this proceeding is
di sm ssed.

Ceorge A. Koutras
Admi ni strative Law Judge



